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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, October 20, 2011 6:45 AM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Libyan fighters capture Gadhafi hometown of Sirte 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 05:41 AM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA 
Subject: Libyan fighters capture Gadhafi hometown of Sirte 

SIRTE (AP) - Libyan fighters have overrun the last positions of Moammar Gadhafi loyalists holding out in the 
city of Sirte and the revolutionaries now have all of the ousted leader's hometown within their hands. 

Reporters on the scene say the final push to capture the remaining pro-Gadhafi positions began around 8 a.m. 
on Thursday and was over after about 90 minutes. Just before the assault, about five carloads of loyalists tried to 
flee the enclave down the coastal highway but were killed by revolutionaries. 

Revolutionaries began searching homes and buildings looking for any Gadhafi fighters who may be hiding 
there. 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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